



## Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
May 13, 2021	8:00 pm	9:00 pm	June 14, 2021	7:30 p.m.	Dawn Neborsky
<b>Purpose of Next Meeting</b>			<b>Location</b>		
Monthly Board Meeting			Remote		

Role	Name	Attending
<b>Executive Board of Directors</b>		
President	Tony Capela	X
Vice-President	Brendan Malvey	x
Treasurer	Jeremy Cordon	x
Secretary	Dawn Neborsky	x
Legal Counsel		
<b>Board</b>		
BAYS rep	Tony Capela	X
Registrar	Sandra Kantrowitz/Stephanie Grey	x
Credentialing/CORI	OPEN	
Boys Travel	Jeremy Cordon	x
Girls Travel	Andy Downin	x
1 <sup>st</sup> /2nd Grade Boys	Ali Loony	x
1 <sup>st</sup> /2nd Grade Girls	Matt Ciccieri	x
3 <sup>rd</sup> 4th Grade Boys	Anthony Porciello	x
3 <sup>rd</sup> 4th Grade Girls	Ally Mancuso & Stephen Bigelow	x
Clinic	Kevin Furey & Kim Ross	x

Role	Name	Attending
Coaching Education	Jay Robie	
Intramural Referees	Dan Suhjda	x
Travel Referees	Sean Perera	
Field Scheduling	Dawn Neborsky	x
Marshall St. Maintenance	Karl Laingen	x
Field Equipment	Ethan Roberts	x
Publicity Director	OPEN	
Spookerfest	OPEN	
Webmaster	Ben McDonald	

### **Review of minutes from last meeting**

yes

### **Opening Remarks – President’s Report**

Brendan updates on the new covid protocols  
Covid updates

### **Treasurers Report**

Deposited club payments

### **BAYS Report**

### **Registrar Report**

Registration open for fall  
Questions regarding summer pickup  
Sandra departing in July; Stephanie taking over

### **Risk Manager / (formerly Credentialing and CORI) Volunteer Coordinator Report**

### **Girls Travel Report**

Good placement

### **Boys Travel Report**

---

Overall good replacement  
Updating new travel coordinators with travel ranking sheets

### **3/4 Girls Intramural Report**

---

Going well

### **3/4 Boys Intramural Report**

---

Great season

### **1/2G Girls Intramural Report**

---

Going well

### **1/2 Boys Intramural Report**

---

### **Clinic Report**

---

Approximately 100 kids, 10 teams

### **Coaching Education Report**

---

No report

### **Referee Report – Travel**

---

Ref certification process frustrating

### **Referee Report – Intramural**

---

Boys and girls still doing kick-ins

### **Field Coordinator Report**

---

Club rental on Sundays  
Surf, Juventus and NEFC rentals for spring  
Summer camp rental

### **Marshall St. Report**

---

Nets on field 1 require repair  
Parking lot repairs

### **Equipment Report**

---

Size 3 balls

**Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)**

Hopeful for Fall Spookerfest

**Webmaster Report**

---

**Old Business**

---

**New Business**

---

Spring tryouts

June 1<sup>st</sup> goalie assessment 5:45-7 pm

Rain date June 7<sup>th</sup>